
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum

File No.: A18-25 
Meeting Date: May 15th, 2025 

 
To:   Robin Shugan, Intermediate Development Planner 
From:   Taylor Boyle, Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
RE:    PDS Engineering Comments for Committee of Adjustment  
Address:  247 Ridge Road N

 
 
Purpose and Effect:  
The purpose and effect of this application is to reduce the minimum parallel parking space 
width and the minimum residential open space adjacent to Unit 1 to facilitate development of a 
mixed-use building. 
 
Details of Minor Variance Application:  
The Applicant is requesting the following variance to Section 6.20(J)(i) and 18.3(e) of the Town 
of Fort Erie’s Comprehensive Zoning By-law 129-1990, as amended: 
 

1. To permit a reduced minimum parallel parking space width of 2.7 meters whereas 3.0 
meters is required.  
 

2. To permit a reduced minimum residential open space adjacent to Unit 1 of 5.4 square 
meters whereas 10 square meters is required. 

 
 

 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES   

Ridge Road N             Disher Street 
Watermain:    300mm dia. PVC (TOFE)   150mm dia. PVC (TOFE)  
 
Sanitary Sewer:   200mm dia. PVC (TOFE)              200mm dia. AC (TOFE) 
 
Storm Sewer:               900mm dia. CONC (TOFE)              525mm dia. CONC (TOFE) 
 
ROADS 
 
Ridge Road North is designated as an Arterial Road as per the Town’s current Official Plan, 
with a designated right-of-way width of 23m. Development Engineering Staff will not be 
requiring a road widening as part of this Minor Variance Application.  
 
Disher Street is designated as a Local Road as per the Town’s current Official Plan, with a 
designated right-of-way width of 20m. Development Engineering Staff will not be requiring a 
road widening as part of this Minor Variance Application. 
 

 
Town of Fort Erie Development Engineering Staff have reviewed the above noted application 
and supporting documentation to address the technical concerns regarding the submitted 
minor variance application.  
 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following comments: 
 

• Development Engineering Staff have no comments for the proposed minor variance 
application.  

 
Development Engineering Staff offer the following conditions: 
 

 
 



A18/25 247 Ridge Road N             May 15, 2025 
 
  

\\lightning\tomrms\D - Development and Planning\D13 - Variance Applications\2025\A18-25 247 Ridge Road N\4. Comments\Agencies\DevEng Comments - A17-25 -247 Ridge Road N.docx 

• Development Engineering staff have no conditions for the proposed Minor Variance 
Application.  

 
 
Prepared by:  Taylor Boyle, C. Tech., rcsi 
   Project Manager, Development Engineering 
 
c. Mark Iamarino, PBBS 
 Keegan Gennings, PBBS 
 Jordan Frost, IS 
 Jessica Goodings, Fire Services 



PDS ZONING REVIEW SHEET:

FILE NO: A18-25

PREVIOUS ZONING AMENDMENTS?

ZONING: Core Mixed Use 4 (CMU4)

INFILL?  YES / NO (NO) PERMITTED Proposed Compliance NOTES: 

DWELLING:  Mixed Use Mixed Use YES

MIN. LOT FRONTAGE 0 m Approx. 16.2 m YES

MIN. LOT AREA 0 sq. m. 1165.56 sq m YES

MIN. FRONT YARD SETBACK  0 m                0.23 m YES

MIN. INT. SYSB 0m, except the minimum side 

yard abutting a residential 

zone shall be 2.5m

0.29 m to South YES

MIN. EXT SYSB 0 m 0 m YES

MIN. REAR YARD SETBACK 4.5m except the minimum 

rear yard abutting a

residential zone shall be 10m                 

4.95 m YES

MAX. BLDG HEIGHT i) 3 storeys

ii) 12m           

3 Storeys/ 11.46 m YES

MIN. DRIVEWAY WIDTH/DEPTH 6.0 m 6.0 m YES

MIN. # PARKING SPACES 0 for commercial and 1 space 

per unit. As such for 18 units 

18x1=18 spaces are required

19 spaces for 18 

units including 1 

accessible parking

YES

PARKING SPACE DIMENSION 6.20.J.(i) Width 3.0 m x Length 6.0 m 

and Parallel Paking - Width 

3.0 m x Length 6.5 m 

(Obstructed)

90 Degree - 3.0 m 

x6.0 m  and Parallel 

- 2.7 m x 6.5 m 

NO. Zoning relief 

is required 

Zoning relief is requested 

for the parking space 

dimension of the parallel 

parking space from 3.0m x 

6.5 m to 2.7 m x 6.5 m  

(Section 6.20 (j)

RES. OPEN SPACE Section 18.3 (e)A minimum 

of 18.5 sq. m. of open area or 

a minimum of 10.5 sq m per 

unit shall be

provided. 

For two-bedroom 

unit minmum - 9.03 

sq m and for 1 

bedroom unit 

minimum 5.46 sq m 

of balcony provided 

NO. Zoning relief 

is required 

Zoning relief is requested 

for the residential open 

space for a private balcony 

to 5.4 sq m. The minimum 

required open space is 

10.5 sq m for a balcony. 

(Section 18.3 e) 

PARKING AREA LOCATION SECTION 6.20 

(I)

3.0 m from street line 0.0 m NO. Zoning relief 

is required 

Zoning relief is not 

requested. Please add this 

to the application. 
MAXIMUM GROUND FLOOR AREA 

RESIDENTIAL COMPONENT IS 

PERMITTED

49% <49% YES

ACCESS BLDG (Section 6.1) :

FRONT YARD No accessory structure 

permitted 

REAR YARD 1.0 m 

INT. SYSB 1.0 m 

EXT SYSB Required yard, 6.0 m for a 

detached garage/carport 

BLDG HEIGHT 1 storey/4.5m

LOT COVERAGE (10%) 10%

OTHER:

MUNICIPAL ADDRESS: 247 RIDGE ROAD NORTH
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